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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 9:52 AM
To: 'Kaitlyn A. Luck'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; 'jglover@blm.gov'; 

'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; 
Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

Subject: APPROVED NSLs_Devon Energy Production, LP_Mr. Potato Head WELLs_SEC 11 24S 29E_EDDY 
COUNTY

Importance: High

Ms. Kaitlyn A. Luck, 
 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
Copies are also attached to this e-mail. 
 
For Devon Energy Production, L.P. 
POOL: Purple Sage; Wolfcamp [98220] 
 

 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


